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Memorandum
ltem 11-A

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: June 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

Certified/Administrative Contracts for FY25:
Andrews, Josh - HS Principal

Extra-Duty Contracts for FY25:
Steffen, Tina - HS Cross Country Head Coach

Isaacs, Shannon - HS VB Head Coach

Vickers, Gianna - HS VB Assistant Coach

Fairbanks, Ronnie - HS Wrestling Head Coach

Patten, Wayland - HS Wrestling Assistant Coach
James, Vanessa - HS BB Girls Head Coach

Steffen, Tina - HS BB Girls Assistant Coach

Benolken, Karl - HS BB Boys Head Coach

Coleman, Tyler - HS BB Boys Assistant Coach

Steffen, Tina - HS Athletic/Activities Director

Haws, Brett - MS BB Boys Head Coach

Hamilton, Anjuli - CES Cross Country Coach, grades K-2
Harding, Emily - CES Cross Country Coach, grades 3-5

Resignations:
None

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



